## JOHN A. LOGAN CAMP #26 SONS OF UNION VETERANS OF THE CIVIL WAR DEPARTMENT OF ILLINOIS

## Camp Minutes for Aug. 2, 2017

The meeting was called to order by Cmdr. Hoovler at 7:00 pm with 11 members present: Steve Aarli PCC, Steve Anderson, Robert Buerger Jr, Leonard Cassaro, Terry Dyer PDC, Steve Haight, Richard Hoovler CC, Bill Johnson Treas, Dave Johnson PCC, Phil Thompson PCC, John Wade and one guest Xander Johnson (Dave Johnson's Grand Son). PCC Thompson led the membership in the opening prayer. PCC Steve Aarli, Sec. called the roll of the membership.

## **Officer Reports:**

**Secretary:** PCC Aarli, Sec read the minutes for the July 5, 2017 meeting. PCC Thompson moved to accept as amended and Bro. John Wade 2<sup>nd</sup> motion passed.

Treasure: Previous balance:	\$1301.02
Expenses: Member badge	28.00
New Balance:	\$1273.02

Bro. Wade moved to accept & Bro. Buerger 2<sup>nd</sup> motion passed.

Balloting: PCC Tom Oestreicher (E. F. Dutton Camp #49) was elected as a dual member.

Sickness & Distress: It was reported that PCC DeGroff had fell and injured his hand.

Membership: PCC Dave Johnson will hand out SUVCW fliers at local County Fares.

**ROTC:** None

**Graves Registration:** PCC Aarli read a bio on Col. John Gurley who served in Co C 33 Wisconsin Infantry during the Civil War and is buried in Pine Mound Cemetery in Sandwich, Ill.

Eagle Scout: None

**Monuments/Memorials:** Our newest member Bro. Steve Anderson was appointed Camp Monuments/Memorials Officer.

**Communications:** Dept. General Orders #1 & #2 were read. A preliminary announcement for the Oct. 28, 2017 Dept. Encampment was read. An invitation to attend the presentation of the charter for our Dept's newest Camp Old Glory Camp #6165 will be held on Saturday Sept. 30, 2017 in Chicago. A letter from Nat'. Treasurer Dave McReynolds for support for the preservation of Fort Negley located at Nashville, Tn. A letter requesting donations for a memorial plaque for Gen. Lynch who is buried at Bluff City Cemetery in Elgin.

**Old Business:** Three members attended the Healing Wall in Sycamore. Weather was hot and attendance was light. Many spectators stopped by our table and asked questions. Vets food drive application is in process. CC Hoovler still planning to check into event at Strong Hold in Oregon, Il. Roscoe Fall Festival was discussed. Cost for a booth in the Main Tent is \$135.00 with electric hook up an extra \$10.00. PCC Dave Johnson moved to attend and Bro. Wade seconded. Motion passed.

**New Business:** Camp Activities, PDC Dyer presented an idea from Memorial Hall manager Scott Lewindowski with an idea to have our Camp set up the Post Room as the GAR would and have some of our members explaining the layout and ritual. More to come if this is going to happen. PDC Dyer will be doing more lectures on WWI on the 3<sup>rd</sup> Wednesdays from August through December. Must call Scott L. for reservation and to order a box lunch. Oregon and Rockton cannons need repainting. PCC Aarli will contact Rockton Cemetery. Bro. Wade asked to check paint supply. Need someone to check on "if and when" the Camp bought a brick for Petersburg.

## Good of the Order: None

P. I. Report: No report

SVR: No report

There being no further business, PCC Thompson gave the closing prayer and CC Hoovler closed the meeting in due form at 8:30pm.

In Fraternity, Charity & Loyalty,

Steve Aarli PCC/GRO

Secretary